THE SCHOOL BOA
OFFI

phone: (754) 321-2600

March 19, 2012

T School Board Members “

FROM: Leontine tler
Depity/ erintendent
Curricttlum

VIA: Robert W. Runcie @K/
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of F-1, Continuation Agreement with VITAS Healthcare
Corporation of Florida from the March 20, 2012 Regular School Board
Meeting

Please withdraw F-1, Continuation Agreement with VITAS Healthcare Corporation of
Florida from the March 20, 2012 Regular School Board Meeting.

Certain aspects of the contract language need to be re-written, including the addition of
an indemnification statement that was inadvertently omitted.
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